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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 10:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/10/2010 10:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 090125-GU

Filename / Path: 090125.C0.els.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk H

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
L Administrative__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 223
DISTRIBUTION:

A}

b medad
- €mwu”(

G UGl -



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 206808)
Attachments: 00913-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/10/2010



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090125
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Gu6l6 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 2/10/2010 at 12:37:32 PM



http:tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com
http:beth.keating(li)akerman.com
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Matilda Sanders Psc - 10 - 00 29 - PAA -GU 09012S -qU
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 4:19 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted gl

Date and Time: 1/1312010 4:16:00 PM / 0,,9/""‘

Docket Number: 090125-GU M s

Filename / Path: 090125.PAA or.els.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING A GAS RATE INCREASE AND
REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILINGS REGARDING THE CONSUMMATED MERGER

(This is the order | spoke to Matilda about an hour ago...1t is after 4:00 but if it can be issued today, it would be greatly

appreciated)

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

0
Florida Public Service Commission QL\L‘:'QA {/

850-413-6738

Monled !

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
%Adminis:mﬁve_i’arﬁw_ﬁa&sumer

OCUMENT NO. /23719-09
DISTRIBUION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090125

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A!SSI“ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth. keating@akerman.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GuU616 tgeoffroy(@cigas.com No

Printed on 1/14/2010 at 12:03:18 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 12:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 222688)

Attachments: 00339-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/14/2010
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Matiida Sanders 090/ 2/_) -G ¥
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 9:59 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/13/2009 9:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 090125-GU

Filename / Path: 090125,11-19-09, Notice Informal Meeting.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Memo for issuance to all Parties of record and interested persons of informal meeting

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk li
Office of the General Counsel Q\ d @
Florida Public Service Commission L
850-413-6738 . \Q & \
Yo \a c
0 e\\‘O\\\Qé A

W\%\?\% ( C?‘“\M\w

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

UMENT NO._023%79- 09
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090125

ADDRESS
IN
NAME “ConE | ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth keating{@akerman.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 11/13/2009 at 10:47:49 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 10:58 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 804500)

Attachments: 11288-09.pdf

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

11/13/2009
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From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 5:30 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090125-GU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090125-GU-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 090125-GU - Form Number 090125-GU-00001-002

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 10/07/2009 - 10:00
a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008,

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Porties [_| Consumer
DOCUMENT No.v25719. 69
DISTRIBUTION: _

10/6/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/05/2009 at 5:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Kathy Kaproth
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer IX| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090125-GU -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 10/07/2009 | Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
w Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG [SK ALL |CT {ED MMIAG |SK
X ] X
l(;r;_;fhga_m_g Commissioners Commissioners
icer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK | ADM CT |ED MMIAG |SK [ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090125-GU-00001-002



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely OQO[&S/
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:41 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: New Advice Form 090125-GU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090125-GU-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 090125-GU - Form Number 090125-6U-00001-001
Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/14/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/15/2009 - 10:00 a.m.-
1:.00 p.m. - in Crystal River - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/11/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/10/2009 at 3:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director x| Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel | Court Reporter

Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs x| Staff Contact - Kathy Kaproth
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk i
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance l
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. L

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
Customer Meeting 10/14/2009 |Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 | Crystal River 10:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
eari T .. . B . .
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officel‘s Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT {ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearin . . . .
~releanng Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | sk |ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X |
Remarks: [g¢,fr Customer Meetings

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090125-GU-00001-001
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 11:04 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/8/2009 11:03:00 AM 7

Docket Number: 090125 M 4

Filename / Path: 090125.order.0908. mem.doc

Please issue the ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO
REFUND.

EPSC, CLK - CORRLEPOI 41‘,{:, )
Admm.mm.uw Pariies

SoCUrINT w0, 62379 00)
[NV I —
W\O;\\Qd "
eprou\ed H
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090125
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS colr\lqﬁlg‘g?om
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser parnikewells@pascogov.com Yes

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 2:02:29 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 2:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 144258)

Attachments: 09270-09.pdf

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

9/8/2009
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Matilda Sanders Px -09- Ql,’qo = PCQ;@Q) (0] 2/5

From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:29 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler
Subject: QOrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/1/2009 8:28:00 AM

Docket Number: 090125-gu

Filename / Path: 080125.gu-order.granting.opc. intervention

Piease issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION in docket number 090125-GU. Thank you.

fosed ©
monled |
€m0 \RC\ 2

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
A Adminisirative Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 023194-09
DICTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090125

ADDRESS
m
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE. ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 1:50:06 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 1:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 465298)

Attachments: 09065-09.pdf

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

9/1/2009



E T

Dorothy Menasco OO\ 0 \7/4

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, March 23, 2009 11:45 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Mary Macko Administrative___Parties__Consumer
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant DOCUMENT NO'E'&‘BH\ A=~ TH
Subject: RE: Docket No: 090125-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Mary,

This has been taken care of.

Dorothy

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:33 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Mary Macko

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No; 090125-GU

Mary, this needs to go to Dorothy.
Dorothy, can you please do this for Mary.

Thanks!

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:06 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No: 090125-GU

Nonnye,

Can you please add RCP and SSC Divisions to the OCR's list in Docket No: 090125-6U - Chesapeake
Utilities.

Mary

3/23/2009




COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN : ANN COLE
ZETHE S,
Lisa POLAK EDGAR . COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Service Commission

March 18, 2009

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

Thomas A. Geoffroy ADMINIST RATIVE

P.O. Box 960
Wnter Haven, FL 33882-0960

Re: Docket No. 090125-GU
Dear Mr. Geoffroy:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of
Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation, which was filed in this office on March 13, 2009, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT KLMBER- DA

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

02379 HR198

M CLERR

I

FPSC-COMMISSI



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090125-GU Date Docketed: 03/13/2009 Title: Petition for <increase in rates by Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake UtiTi
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
kAdmimistratéve_Paa*ties___Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 023 79-09
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | I X | X ] [ I [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

RN VA WN

Staff Counsel

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED | MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

==

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090125-GU Date Docketed: 03/13/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“()" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x 1] [ x ] [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz @ Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, C Hinton 1. MFRs Due NONE 05/15/2009
C Kummer, A Maurey 2. Testimony NONE 05/15/2009
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/29/2009
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 11.
(550 R Hicks, E Mills 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/23/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (“‘*; \‘Wb¢\3{\[\\\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03523zzb09 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




e,
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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ | x |1 x ] [ x T [ x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, C Hinton 1. MFRs Due 05/15/2009 | 06/30/2009
K Kaproth, C Kummer P4 Testimony 05/15/2009 | 06/30/2009
A Maurey 3. Revised CASR Due 05/29/2009 | 07/15/2009
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 11.
(550) R Hicks, E Mills 12
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
275
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam‘iner_Staff" |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/20/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C:T] NSO NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Perding |
assigned the full Commission decides the case. b /z;)-l Dq.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

-
X o

Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

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

Last Day to Suspend: 09/14/2009

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC

(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ I X | % | [ X ] % 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module

AL(P)

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks—D-Buys
P Daniel avis___ 1: Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 08/06,/2009
D Dowds/{ C Hinton 2. Agenda SAME 08/18/2009
K Kaprdth, K-Kapedth 3 Standard Order - Suspension/Interim SAME 09/08,/2009
C Kummeéry. P Lester 4. Audit Report Due SAME 09/28/2009
A Maurey~S Rieger 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/27/2009 | 10/30/2009
: 6.
7.
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
0CRs (RCP) D Mailhot, J Small 11.
(5SSO R Hicks, E Mills 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
i Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
. Exam
| ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
| X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C} \ SN~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -s Date: 07/27/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

'se_Assignment and Scheduling Record

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
(“O" indicates OPR) | | 1 x 1 x | HE | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Kaproth Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
P Daniel, C Davis 1 Agenda SAME 08/18/2009
D Dowds, C Hewitt 2 Standard Order - Suspension/Interim SAME 09/08,/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. Audit Report Due SAME 09/28/2009
P Lester, A Maurey 4. Staff Recommendation - (Final Rates) SAME 12/03/2009
S Rieger, ] Slemkewicz 5. Agenda SAME 12/15/2009
P Stallcup 6. PAA Order SAME 01/04/2010
7. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 01/28/2010
8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/30/2009 | 02/26/2010
Staff Counsel E Sayler 9.
10.
11.
0CRs (RCP) L Deamer, D Mailhot 12.
J Small 13.
(550) R Hicks, E Mills |14,
15.
16.
17,
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/12/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
wher? pang1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: (:j( \\W}{\)CV\\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/12/2009 '

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/10/2009 at 3:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X{| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Kathy Kaproth
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090125-GU -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

I Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 10/14/2009 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 |Crystal River 10:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT {ED IMMIAG |SK
X Q

hearl = -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT {ED |MMIAG |SK {ADM

] X

Remarks: |gtaff Customer Meetings

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090125-GU-00001-001
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&

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Kathy Kaproth

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Current Assignments

Former Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
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Lx |

f—
Wg Commissioners Commissioners
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Docket No.090125-GU Date Docketed: 03/13/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili
Official Filing Date: 07/14/2009 Expiration: 12/15/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 09/14/2009 .
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
OPR Staff K Kaproth [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
P Daniel, C Davis 1. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meetings SAME 09/15/2009
D Dowds, E Draper 2. Audit Report Due SAME 09/28/2009
C Hewitt, C Hinton 3. Customer Meeting - Winter Haven SAME 10/14/2009
C Kummer, M L'Amoreaux 4. Customer Meeting - Crystal River SAME 10/15/2009
P Lee, P Lester 5. Staff Recommendation - (Final Rates) SAME 12/03/2009
A Maurey, C Piper 6. Agenda SAME 12/15/2009
S Rieger, A Roberts 7 PAA Order SAME 01/04/2010
J Slemkewicz 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/30/2009 | 02/26/2010
P Stallcup, K Thompson 9.
10.
11.
Staff Counsel E Sayler 12.
13.
14.
0OCRs (RCP) 15.
J Small 16.
(550 R Hicks, E Mills  |17.
18.
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27.
28.
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35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/11/2009 36.
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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

1[

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
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